MAY-24-1995 11:46 FROM CLEARWATER P.D. NARCOTICS TO o 4626426 P.02

. CITY OF CLEARWATER
OBJARTMENT Of POLICE 644 PIERCE STREET
CLEARWATER. FLORIDA  34616.5495 (813) 462-6330

OPFICE OF THE CHIEF

May 24, 1995

Richard Haworth, Spokesman & Director of Public Affairs
Church of Scientology

Flag Service Organization

118 Fort Harrison Avenue North

Clearwater, Florida 34615

RE: Public Records Request
Dear Mr. Haworth:

I am in receipt of your three letters of May 12, 1995 requesting that the Clearwater
Police Department furnish you with copies of "any records that directly or indirectly
relate to or concern the following:"

From your letter concerning a Cult Awareness Seminar that was held at the Calvary
Baptist Church on the 28th and 29th of April, 1995. To include:

a) Copies of correspondence and memos between Clearwater Police
Department and any representative of Calvary Baptist Church including
but not limited to Reverend-Bill Anderson.

b) Copies of correspondence between Clearwater Police Department and
Andre Tabayoyon.

c) Copies of all correspondence between the Clearwater Police
Department and Craig Branch. -

d) Copies of all correspondence between Clearwater Police Department
and Lisa Halverson. :

e) Copies of all correspondence between Clearwater Police Department
and the Cult Awareness Network concerning the seminar.

There are no correspondence between any of the above requested Persons,
Organizations and the Clearwater Police Department.

"Equal Employment and Affirmative Action Employer"
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f)  The names of any on-duty and off-duty police officers involved with
Calvary Baptist Church activities between the 27th of April through the
1st of May, 1995.

Any officers which would have been utilized would be exempt from your request by
F.S. 119.07(3)(Q). '

g) A list of all the frequencies used by the Police Department concerning -
this detail. :

h)  Copies of the tapes of transmissions made on those frequencies.

: -Although a list of all the radio frequencies used by Clearwater Police Department
is publicly available to you Anything specifically concerning these activities in

& &)‘a particular is exempt by F.S. 119.07(3)(f). < “Y“’l‘

LN

\? i) Copies of any communications between Clearwater Police Department
and Commissioner Fred A. Thomas, Mayor Rita Garvey and Reverend
William Anderson between April 27 and May 1, 1995.

There are no communications between the Clearwater Police Department and these
individuals within that time frame concerning any activities of Calvary Baptist Church.

From your letter concerning a "conversation between Richard Haworth and Annie"
with Detective Tom: Miller on May 8, 1995. Detective Miller advises me that he did
not have a conversation with you and "Annie" on May 8, 1995.

Detective Miller advises me that he did attempt to communicate with you on May 9,
1995; that at that time you broke off his efforts to communicate with you, and that
you asked him to leave your building after you became agitated over him attempting
to clarify some of the demands and claims you were making.

Any records of that meeting that may exist would be exempt by F.S. 119.07(3))d).

From your letter concerning a conversation between Officer William Connell, Gaston
E. Bacquet and Russell G. Hilton. This was an investigation of a report of possible
armed subjects at a downtown business. There is a report on file that is available,
and will be furnished. The cost for this is S.75.
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e

Upon additional direction from you tthe Police Department will attempt to comply wit
the portion of yourrecords request that is available. faad

Sincerely,

SID KLEIN
Chief of Police
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May 25, 1995

Richard Ha worth, Spokesman & Director of Public Affairs

C I

Church of Scientology
Flag Service Organization

118 Fort Harrison Avenue North

Clearwater, Florida 34615

RE: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Haworth:

TY

OF

CLEARWATER,

CLEARWATER

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

FLORIDA 34616-5495

644 PIERCE STREET

(813)462-6330

| am in receipt ofyour three letters (copies.attached) dated May 12, 1995 requesting
that the Gffarwatftr Police-Department furnish you with copies of "any records that
directlyorindirctlyrelatestoorconcernthefllowing:"

77?7727 or |étters concerning a Cult Awareness Seminar that was held at the Calvary
~‘Baptist Church on the 28th and 29th of April, 1995. To include:

a)

b)

e)

Copies of correspondence and memos between Clearwater Police

Department and any representative of Calvary Baptist Church including
but not limited to Reverend Bill Anderson.

Copies of correspondence between Clearwater Police Department and
Andre Tabayoyon.
r

Copies of all correspondence between the Clearwater Police Department
and Craig Branch.

Copies of all correspondence between Clearwater Police Department and
Lisa Halverson.

Copies of all correspondence between Clearwater Police Department and
the Cult Awareness Network concerning the seminar.

There are no correspondence between any of the above requested Persons,
Organizations and the Clearwater Police Department.
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f) The names of any on-duty and off-duty police officers involved with

Calvary Baptist Church activities between the 27th of April through the
1st of May, 1995.

Any officers which would have been utilized would be exempt from your request by
F.S. 119.07(3)(9).

s)] A list of all the frequencies used by the Police Department concerning
this detail.

A list of all radio frequencies used by the Clearwater Police Department is available.
The cost for mis is $ .25. Anything specifically concerning the activities at Calvary
Baptist Church would be exempt by F.S. 119.07(3)(f).

h) Copies of the tapes of transmissions made on those frequencies.
There were no tapes made of any transmissions that would have occurred.

) Copies of any communications between Clearwater Police Department
and Commissioner Fred A. Thomas, Mayor Rita Garvey and Reverend
William Anderson between April 27 and May 1, 1995.

There are no communications between the Clearwater Police Department and these
individuals within that time frame concerning any activities of Calvary Baptist Church.

From your letter concerning a "conversation between Richard Haworth and Annie"
with Detective Tom Miller on May 8, 1995. Detective Miller advises me that he did
not nave a conversation with you and "Annie" on May 8, 1995.

Detective Miller advises me that he did attempt to communicate with you on May 9,
1995; that at that time you broke off his efforts to communicate with you, and that
you asked him to leave your building after you became agitated over him attempting
to clarify some of the demands and claims you were making.

Any records of that meeting that may exist would be exempt by F.S. 119.07(3))d).

From your letter concerning a conversation between Officer William Connell, Gaston
E. Bacquet and Russell G. Hilton. This was an investigation of a report of possible
armed subjects at a downtown business. There is a report on file, CPD #95-10023,
that is available, and will be furnished. The cost for this is $.75.
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Upon receipt of a total of $1.00 from you, the Police Department will provide you
with the portions of your records request that is available.

Sincerely,
SID KLEIN
Chief of Police

Attachment #1:
Attachment #2:

Attachment #3:

Letter dated May 12, 1995
RE: Records of inspection request concerning a Cult Awareness
Seminar at Calvary Baptist Church

Letter dated May 12, 1995
RE: Public records inspection request concerning a conversation
between-Richard Haworth and Annie with Detective T. Miller

Letter dated-May 12, 1995

RE: Public records inspection request concerning a conversation
among Gaston E. Bacquet, Russell G. Hilton and Officer W.
Connell



Category Government Document
Title Dear Mr. Kramer, ...
| Source “Clearwater Police Department”
Author Police Records Manager Jill Divens
Date April 15™ 1908
Contents:
April 15, 1998

Mr. Ken Kramer
15 Turner St. #1
Clearwater, FL 33756

Dear Mr. Kramer,

| am responding to your public records request dated January 31, 1998 concerning "any
and all correspondence concerning or relating to the following: Rod Keller, WDR-
German Public Television, Robert Vaughn Young, Arnoldo Lerma aka Arnie Lerma,
David J. Hook, Dennis L. Ehrlich, Martin Ottman, Jeff Jacobsen, and Mark Dallara, for
the time period of the last two years." | have confirmed that the following Clearwater
police Department employees have no correspondence concerning the above, such as
telephone notes, recordings, statements, interoffice memorandum, letters, and e-mail: Sid
Klein, Wayne Andrews, Paul Maser, Wayne Shelor, Bob Pease, Tom Miller, and J.
Carrasquillo.

At this time, | have responded to each public records request you have submitted by
providing you the records, by providing you alist of records available for your inspection
or copying, or by requsting further clarification to locate the records.

If | may assist you further, please contact me at (813) 562-4455.
Sincerely,

Jill Divens
Police Records Manager



